
September 27, 2006

Dear Ms. Rush :

Thank you for your attention to this .

Mark A . Ludw
MALdjs
cc:

	

Ed Storey
Greg Haug

3

FILEUTena Hale Rush
Aqua Missouri, Inc .
P.O . Box 7017

	

NOV 2 1 2007
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Missouri Public
RE:

	

Quail Valley Wastewater Treatment Plant

	

Service Commission

You should now have had plenty of opportunity to have reviewed the status of the Quail Valley
Wastewater Treatment Plant, as well as the request made by Greg Haug on behalf of Mr . Storey
to hook up up to 90 homes to the existing plant . You have had many months since we-first brought
this to your attention to do whatever data collection and analysis necessary for consideration and
approval of our request . As Mr. Haug's letter and the attached tables show, the plant is operating
at less than 2/3 its capacity . The BOD and TSS readings are down significantly since the septic
tank was cleaned and are well under capacity . Scientifically, there is no reason not to approve the
request to hook up to 90 homes to the system.

There is also no business reason not to approve the additional hookups. Adding additional homes
will not increase the costs of Aqua Missouri, Inc., but will bring in additional income .

We have several builders who are ready to buy lots and start building . We anticipate houses being
added one or two at a time to allow adequate monitoring of loads as we approach the requested
90 hookups. Based on all the analysis I have seen, the system will not have any difficulty handling
that . Because we have buyers ready to purchase and build, we would like a response to our
request within the next ten days .

Exhibit No.

	

L
Case No(s). Wc- a c~ et-i- 03o-3

Date \o-~o-o-~ Rptr. yaA-

Michael P. Riley Nicole L .Sublell
Eugene G . Bushmano
lames W. Gallaher Carson Coil, P.C.&

Anne E . Kern
Brian K . Smmpe

Lori J .Levine John L. Wood
Rudolph L . Veil
Mark A . Ladwig " LAW OFFICES Michael M.dsen
Do .. L. Frese GfCounsel
FdssantC .clausen P.O . Box 29
Carl . G . Ilolsle 515 East High Street Forrest R Carson
Douglas W.Ilennon (19Io-1981)

Charles J . McPheelers Jefferson City, Missouri 65102 Cullen Coil

Paul Graham (573) 636-2177 (19m-I9x9J

Charles A . "Chip" Gentry (573) 636-7119 (fax)
Jason L . Call' -Also licensed in Illinois

www.carsoncoil .com


